From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Pablo R Arroyave

Cc: David Murillo; Barry Thom - NOAA Federal

Subject: Draft Shasta RPA adjustments cover letter and Action 1.2.4 pilot study

Attachments: Shasta RPA actions cover letter-2017-01-18.docx; RPA Action 1.2.4 track changes.doc

Pablo - As we just discussed by phone, here is a draft transmission letter for the proposed RPA that follows the
lines of what Barry and David agreed to on Friday. If you could please review with David, and let us know
whether we have characterized this according to your understanding of the status of our discussions and path
forward, that would be helpful. I am also attaching the highlight strikeout version of the summer temperature
pilot program language. The cover letter states that you have agreed to implement this in 2017, while other
components of the proposed language are still under discussion.

If you can review this and call me if it needs more discussions, and/or clarify by email what Reclamation's
response will be, that would be helpful.

In terms of timing, I believe we could transmit this correspondence with complete attachments tomorrow, if you
would like to have a succinct response that you send back on Friday. Please let us know if you have other
timing in mind.

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Christina L. Durham
Congressional Relations Specialist
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650 Capitol Mall
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